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From: Kabir Pasha - Industry Relations & Placements - K L Un ersity
Sent: 22 June 2017 00:59
To: Dean (Placements & Progression - K. L. University
Cc: IRP OFFICE KLU; NVRao
Subject: Fwd: Equity Advisor-Karvy Stock Broking Ltd
FYI..
sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
%

———————— Original message --------

From: preeti.agrawal @karvy.com

Date: 20/06/2017 10:07 a.m. (GMT+05:30) ’

To: Kabir Pasha - Industry Relations & Placements - K L University <kabir@kluniversity.in>
Subject: RE: Equity Advisor-Karvy Stock Broking Ltd

Dear Kabir,

Please find below the feedback for the students who attended the interview yesterday for the opening of
Equity Advisor:- i

1.Su5hashchand-5e%ected /"' \Sa-‘: l OO% :{ ’ N R ) }WV\H

2 Suteertha-Asked to come back after thorough preparation on 30-June-17 at 3.00pm
3.Hemanth-Rejected

4.Saikrishna-Rejected

5.AshokReddy-Rejected

b.Supriya-Rejected

7.Bharat A-Rejected

8 Satyadev-Rejected

Thanks & Regards,

Preeti Agrawal

KARVYI
\_ 4man Resources

Karvy Millenium, 1st Floor,

Plot No. 31, Nanakramguda,

Financial district, Gachibowli,

Hyderabad - 500 032 ;

Tel No: 040 33217324

website: http://www.karvy.com
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